
 
Amendment NO.1 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: William (Dennis) Gallman 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3082-DG/Furnish, Deliver Remove & Install Appliances 

   

  OPENING DATE AND TIME:  See Item One 

 

DATE:            February 14, 2017 
 
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the IFB only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 

ITEM ONE:           CHANGE BID OPENING DATE  

                                     From: February 15, 2017 at 11:00   AM  EST 

                                          To: February 23, 2017 at 11:00 AM  EST 

 

ITEM TWO:                  CHANGE AWARD POSTING DATE  

                                     From: February 13, 2017  

                                          To: February 28, 2017  

 

 

ITEM THREE: CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS PRESENTED BY VARIOUS VENDORS 

 

Regarding the Appliances: 

 
1. Are we able to submit alternate / similar substitute models or must be bid as specified?  

 
Answer:  The University of South Carolina would like you to bid as specified.  However, you may 
submit another bid indicating   an equal model.   The University of South Carolina reserves the 
right to accept or not accept a substitute. 

 

Regarding Delivery & Installation & Removal:  

 
1. Question:  What is the earliest desired date that you wish the installations to commence and be 

completed by? 

 

Answer: Installation to take place between July 24 & July 28th  

 
2. Question: Are the Units currently being lived in?  

  

                Answer: The apartments will be unoccupied at the time of installation, however, we 

will be sequencing appliances installation with furniture installers during the same time frame.  

We will work in different areas of the building to have little disruption to each installation group.  

 



3. Question: What are the receiving hours?  

 

Answer: There will be access to the building 24hrs a day during this time frame.   

 
4. Question: How many buildings are we delivering, removing and installing in?   If more than one, 

please provide all addresses. 

 

Answer: 1 building for delivery & installation.  The University of South Carolina has 

decided that removal will be done under separate contract.   

 
5. Question: How many floors per building?  

 

Answer:  5 floors  

 
6. Question: How many rooms per floor?  

 

Answer:               1ST:         16 apartments 

                                                2ND:        29 

                                                3RD:         28 

                                                4TH:         29  

                                                5TH:         21  

                 
7. Question:  Is there an Elevator available for lateral movement?  

 
a. If so, Are there special operation hours for the elevator?  
b. If not, please describe the location of the stairs and how many stairs we will encounter 

to get to each building, floor and room.  

 

              Answer: Yes, there are 2 elevators,  

 
8. Question: Can a 53’ trailer legally and safely access the final delivery location(s)? 

 

Answer: Possibly.  Contractor to field verify.   

 
9. Question:  Is there a Loading Dock?   

a. If so, can it accommodate a 53’ trailer? 

 

                  Answer: Yes, there is a loading dock. Contractor to field verify if their drivers can get 

specific size truck into loading dock.   

 
10. Question:  Will the old appliances be disconnected and powered down?  

 

Answer:  This is for appliance installation only.  The existing appliances will be removed 

from the site under separate contract prior to Appliance installation.  

 
11. Question: Once in our procession, is there a desired disposition for the old, removed appliances?  

 

Answer: n/a  

 

 



12. Question:    Would you like us to take the refuse / packaging material (boxes, plastic, wrapping, 
etc.) from the new appliances?  

a. If yes, is there a recycling center we can take it to onsite - or - should it be removed from 
the property?  

 

                 Answer:  Yes, we would like all refuse / packaging removed from site.  No on site 

recycling or dumpsters are to be used as a part of this project.   

 

                        

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

 
 


